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From: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2007 10:43 AM
To: Dragon, Karen E. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)
Cc: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: FW: Respirator Audit Logic Database requested information

Attachments: NIOSH approved respirators manf by Ocenco.xls

Ron Powelko, MS, Safety Management

Quality Assurance Specialist

Certified Lead Auditor

National Personal Protective Technology Laboratory

Respirator Branch
NIOSH
412-386-4021

From: Harvey, Karen (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 8:59 AM

To: Powelko, Ron (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL); Perrotte, John (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)
Subject: FW: Respirator Audit Logic Database requested information

From: Mike Kay [mailto:mikekay@ocenco.com]

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2007 11:53 AM

To: Harvey, Karen (CDC/NIOSH/NPPTL)

Subject: Respirator Audit Logic Database requested information

Dear Ms. Harvey,

Attached is Ocenco's response to Mr. Ahlers July 11th Letter to All Respirator Manufactures.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Mike Kay

Engineering Manager
Ocenco Inc.
mikekay@ocenco.com

7/18/2007




NIOSH approved respirators manufactured by Ocenco Incorporated

EBA 6.5 M-20 M-20.2
TC-13F-0104 TC-13F-0269 TC-13F-0386
Product Status: Active Active Active
Manufacturing Site: 10225 82nd Ave, Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158
ISO Registered: 1SO 9001:2000

Submitted by: Michael B. Kay, Engineering Manager, July 13, 2007




